Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records

WKU Archives

9-3-1986

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Recommended Citation

WKU University Center Board, "UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes" (1986). *WKU Archives Records*. Paper 1299. http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1299

This Other is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR[®]. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR[®]. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

MINUTES

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD

Wednesday, September 3, 1986

The first meeting of the University Center Board for the Fall '86 semester was called to order at 3:30 p.m. in room 226 of Downing University Center.

The roll was called with nine members present.

A motion was made to suspend the rules of quorum. After discussion, the motion was withdrawn.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government

Representative Nancy Johnson reported that ASG held its first meeting of the semester on Tuesday, September 2. Also announced Weekend in the Woods at Camp Decker September 12, 13, and 14. Also announced Hands Across Western program on September 6.

Inter-Hall Council Not present.

Interfraternity Council Not present.

Panhellenic

Representative Cindy Strine reported Kim Logan is the new Panhellenic advisor. Sigma Kappa is recolonizing on campus. Their traveling consultant has been on campus to supply information. The Panhellenic Retreat will be September 15. Fall Rush Orientation will be held Thursday at 7:30 p.m. in room 125 of DUC. Greek Leadership Conference will be held at Eastern on November 14.

United Black Students Not present.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Tim Harper welcomed everyone to a new semester. He announced that Dana CurLee had been selected to serve on NACA. Tim announced the death of Tim Todd's father last week, and asked everyone present to sign a card. Also, there will be a lot of new business at the next meeting. Amendments will need to be made to the constitution due to the restructuring of Student Affairs. Vice-Chairman Sharon Gash encouraged everyone to participate in the Hands Across Western program. Cost for students is \$2.00.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Contemporary Music

Chairman Ann Kingsbury reported the Fabulous Thunderbirds concert on Sunday, September 14, in Garrett Conference Center Ballroom. Ticket prices are \$4.00 for students and \$5.00 for general admission. "Ed and Bo" have been scheduled for Parents' Weekend. "Autumn" out of Nashville has been scheduled for Hilloween.

Lecture

Chairman Jayne Ann Cecil reported the Katherine Brady lecture on Monday, September 15 in DUC Theatre. Ms. Brady's topic is child abuse, incest, and date rape. There is no admission charge. Also, Barry Rosen, an ex-Iranian hostage, has been scheduled for November 3 in DUC Theatre.

Production Not present.

Public Relations No report.

Special Events

Chairman Dana CurLee reported the success of the Wild Video Dance party with an attendance of 1,500 - 2,000. "Mash Bash" has been scheduled for October 3 in conjunction with Parents' Weekend and the Eastern/Western game. Big Red's Roar has been scheduled for October 30. Packets have been ordered for College Bowl.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Mr. Bennie Beach encouraged participation in Weekend in the Woods.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Anyone interested in going to ACU-I should let Lee Murray know by Friday.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.